

Glenn

From: Chris Baker [chris@itconnection.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 11:26 AM
To: glennt@cvcoupling.com
Subject: FW: Request to remove website
Attachments: VIC Govt Solicitors Letter.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Glenn,

My Datacentre has received the following letter and requested for the site 'courtsontrial.com' to be removed from our server, as per the email below they have also requested for myself to deal with the matter or they will shut down my server in which would have a detrimental impact on both my clients and my business in general.

I therefore request that you move your site "courtsontrial.com" and all other domains associated with that site to another web hosting provider as soon as possible.

Look forward to your response.

Regards,

Chris Baker

Business IT Consultant
(MCSE, MCSA+M, MCSA, Network+, A+ Certified)



P: 02 6331 4000
F: 02 6331 4099
E: chris@itconnection.com.au
W: www.itconnection.com.au

From: Peter Blunt [<mailto:peter.blunt@syn.com.au>]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2014 7:36 AM
To: admin@itconnection.com.au
Cc: 'Jon Eaves'; Jeff Dykstra
Subject: Request to remove website

Mr Baker,

We have received the attached letter from the Victorian Government Solicitor regarding a website that you host on a dedicated server that we provide you.

Whilst we are usually reluctant to do so, in this case we believe that it is appropriate to remove the website. Can you please immediately respond to the Victorian Government Solicitor directly and provide us with a copy of your response. We would prefer that you handle this matter directly as the only option we have is to suspend your entire server.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

Peter Blunt | Syncom and iCentre Group
General Counsel